# MUHAMMAD RIZAL WASKITO

Surabaya, Jawa Timur, Indonesia | (+62) 81515358028 | m.rizalwaskito@gmail.com | https://rizalwaskito.netlify.app/https://github.com/rizalgrandonk | https://www.linkedin.com/in/rizal-waskito

## **SUMMARY**

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with a wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of the process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering more than 3 years of related experience

## **EDUCATION**

Universitas Pembangunan Nasional "Veteran" Jawa Timur | Surabaya, Jawa Timur, Indonesia

Bachelor of Informatics, Computer Science Faculty (July 2018 - present)

- GPA: 3.5/4.00

State Senior High School 1 Dawarblandong | Mojokerto, Jawa Timur, Indonesia

Graduated Mathematics and Natural Science (July 2015 - June 2018)

## **EXPERIENCE**

P.T. Adi Media Expertindo | Surabaya, Jawa Timur, Indonesia

Fullstack Web Developer (February 2023 - present)

- Collaborate with UI/UX team to deliver features and improvements
- Debugging problem and mantaining running project

Ylabs Indonesia | Yogyakarta, DIY Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Frontend Developer (November 2022 - February 2023)

- Build solid, secure, performant, and scalable APIs to serve front-end platforms
- Collaborate with Product SA, and UI/UX team to deliver features and improvements

Develops IT | Surabaya, Jawa Timur, Indonesia

Frontend Developer (January 2022 - February 2023)

- Built reusable code to utilize for other projects and to minimize costs
- Designed layout and graphics to enhance aesthetic and appearance of websites

Hashmicro | Jakarta, DKI Jakarta, Indonesia

Software Programmer (February 2022 - July 2022)

- Demonstrated consistent hard work and dedication to achieve results and improve operations
- Developed ongoing programmes using good team communication and collaboration

Freelance | Surabaya, Jawa Timur, Indonesia

Web Developer (August 2021 - December 2022)

- Participated in pre-project analysis and technical assessments to validate creation of user-friendly interface
- Developed and integrated payment processing features onto eCommerce websites

General Subject Department of UPN "Veteran" Jawa Timur | Surabaya, Jawa Timur, Indonesia

Web Developer Intern (June 2021 - January 2022)

- Designing and developing website for the new general subject department
- Leading development team for website project

HIMATIFA | Surabaya, Jawa Timur, Indonesia

Business Finance Department Staff (July 2020 - June 2021)

- The Head committee of HIMATIFA anniversary event

#### SKILLS

- **Soft Skills**: Communication, Problem solving, Time management
- Technical Skills: HTML, CSS, Javascript, Typescript, React, Node Js, Express Js, PHP, Laravel, Unit Test
- Language : Bahasa Indonesia, English